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Memo

Date: January 28, 2019

To: Priests, Deacons, Directors of Religious Education, Parish Leaders,
Youth Ministers and Campus Ministers

From: Andrew W. Lichtenwalner, Director, Office of Formation and
Discipleship
Re: Electronic Blue Envelope

In order to highlight upcoming events and resources
sponsored by the Office of Formation and Discipleship (OFD),
we are pleased to provide you with this “Blue Envelope,”
which is now being mailed in hard-copy form only to pastors
and shared electronically with all clergy, parish catechetical
leaders and campus ministers.

OFD'

OFFICE OF

Formation &
Discipleship

Please take a moment to review the contents with your pastor and other leaders.
For more information, click here or email ofd@archatl.com.

Events/Training:
e Recovering from Divorce Facilitator Training - February 9
e Widowed Morning of Reflection - February 16
e RCIA Open Forum - February 19
e Middle School Catholic Fest - March 2
e Alpha Introductory Workshop - March 23
e Parish Catechetical Leader Lenten Gathering - March 28
e Safe Haven Sunday - designated April 7, 2019 by Archbishop Gregory
e Atlanta Catechist Conference Save the Date (English/Spanish) - August 17
e 2019 Joy-Filled Marriage Workshops

Resources:
e Evangelization - Launch of New Website
e Pastoral Care - Heal the Wounds, Resources for First Responders
e Senior Ministry and Faith Formation - Grandparents Presentation

Program Enrollment:
e Certificado en Teologia Pastoral (CPT) Program (English/Spanish flyers) -

enrollment begins this spring for new three-year cohort starting in the fall
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